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May 21, 2025 

Ref: Structural Evaluation of Subgrade 

Address: Sanson Doug Melody 

171 Old Mill Rd 

Fuquay Varina, NC 27526 

To: Icone Contractors Inc / Whom it may concern. 

Purpose: On May 19, 2025, I conducted a structural evaluation for the subgrade of the 

footings for the one story new construction on the above address.  

The property is under construction at a single-family home ranch. I checked the subgrade 

for all the single footings and continuous footings and found the subgrade adequate for 

concrete placement, the footings layout was clean and per approved plan, Fig 1. 

Should you have any questions or require further clarification regarding this report, 

please feel free to contact me. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding the information contained in this 

report, please contact me at: 919-749-5151. 

Sincerely, 

Kamal Essaid PE 
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Figure 1 
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